

Re: CBN

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 20:20:34 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 8:12 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Does this work?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

It's the right version. I've asked them to revert back to previous language.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 6:58 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Also looks we added back fiscal impact language if shortfall of proceeds. Not sure we have version control?

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 6:40 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

This version highlights our edits.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Sorry, they were supposed to put the edits in the clean version. I knew what the edits were but hadn't opened the file. I've asked them to highlight our changes. There are just a few.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 4:18 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Losing track. Are there new sections from CO as well?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Edits attached. Ok to share with MO?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 3:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: CBN

Sorry, hit send too soon. I'll have staff review one last time and can share with MO concurrently if that works.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-10-16 3:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: CBN

Latest draft from CO attached

<CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v4.docx>

<CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v4.docx>